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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Feoruary 23, 1956

kr. Jde 0. Echlin
Echlin-Irvin-Crowell & Co.
355 ¥yrtle Avenue

El Paso, Texas

Re: A. S. Waddell 25,000 one-well
bond, NW/L Sec. 19, T=-20-N, R-31-E,
American Employers! Ins, Co.,
Bond SY 90918

Dear Sir:

“eference is made to your letter of February 17th pertaining to
the above-captioned bond.

As yet we have not received any transfer of ownersiip on the well
involved in this matter, and as soon as the transfer is made to Schwartz
Carbonic Company, we will relsase the above bond. Our representative,
Mr. Nutter, will be in the area of this well in the near future and if
we learn any further information concerning this transfer, we will con=
tact you immediately.

Very truly yours,

We Be Macey
Secretary -~ Director
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